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Director

¢/o Nick Miller

Idaho Department of Water Resources
2735 Airport Way

Boise, Idaho 83705-5082

Hawley Troxell Ennis & Hawley LLP
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P.O. Box 1617

Boise, Idaho 83701-1617

208.344.6000
www.hawleytroxell.com

Re:  Applications for Permit No. 63-34615 and Transfer No. 82710

Dear Mr. Miller:

On behalf of Edwards Family LLC, I hereby submit the following comments in lieu of
formal Protests regarding Applications for Permit No. 63-34615 and Transfer No. 82710 (the
“Applications”). The Applications propose diversions from ground water within the boundaries
of the Boise Front Low Temperature Geothermal Resource Ground Water Management Area. If
the Applications are approved, they should be conditioned to prevent the diversion of geothermal
water and to assure that only cold water is diverted and to require monitoring to assure no

geothermal water is diverted.

Please contact me if you have any further questions or need further information. Thank

HAWLEY TROXELL ENNIS & HAWLEY LLP

Dana L. Hofstetter

you.
Sincerely,
DH:tas
cc: Micron Technology Inc.
SPF Water Engineering
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